Goodison Garage was established at its current location in Oakland Township in 1951. Prior to this, Blair’s Garage was located down Orion Road and was owned from 1926 to 1950 by Carroll Blair. There was also a grocery store at that location. In 1930, Carroll was the Township Clerk and was involved in the national census that listed the population of Oakland Township at 385 people.

On December 3rd, 1950, the garage burned down, and was rebuilt in 1951 at its present location, 4325 Territorial Road. Sometime in the late 1950s or early 1960s, the garage was purchased by Kenneth Waite, who renamed it Goodison Garage, and owned it until August of 1976 when Ronald Robinson purchased the business.

Ronald Robinson still owns Goodison Garage, and throughout the years, his three sons and even his daughters have at times been employed in the family business. Today, Ron’s youngest son, Bart Robinson, manages the day to day business.

Goodison Garage is a full service auto repair shop which at one time also dispensed gasoline. Although they no longer supply gasoline, they are still a dependable family owned business that does all major and minor automotive repairs, computerized diagnostics, tune-ups, brake service, and welding of all types. They give the “personal, hometown service” that everyone wants and are happy to send their friends to.